
Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

From: sales powerspaint.com
To: r5hearingclerk; Rogers, Joan; Kuss, Hala
Subject: Powers Paint Shop, Inc. CWA-05-2024-0006
Date: Friday, February 23, 2024 1:44:35 PM
Attachments: Transmittal Letter - CWA-05-2024-0006.odt

Attached, please find a copy of the transmittal letter and Cashier's Check to resolve the civil
penalty for CWA-05-2024-0006.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.  The check and transmittal letter
will be mailed today to the U.S. EPA Fines and Penalties Cincinnati Finance Center.

Respectfully Submitted,

Brian Powers
Vice-President
Powers Paint Shop, Inc.
(815) 338-3619

mailto:sales@powerspaint.com
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February 23, 2024



In the Matter of Powers Paint Shop, Inc. 



Case Docket Number:

CWA-05-2024-0006







Mr. Daniel Powers

President, Powers Paint Shop, Inc.

1065 Dieckman Street

Woodstock, IL 60098








